From: Colin McLauchlan

Sent: 05 June 2008 10:36

To: Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Jim
McEwan

Subject: RE: DLA Mandate and secondment

All

Just to let you know agreed a review of the secondment arrangements in recognition of the significant change in the
dynamics and resourcing needs of the procurement process given the predicted latest target date of January for end
of contract negotiations was not achieved as per original scope/agreement.

Essentially agreed against his discounted “claim” of £ JJilla settlement of 4 months (February March April May)
based on total payment of £-(£_ per month). This to be billed over next three months July august and
September in i tranches. Still achieved a significant saving against the true commercial costs of Mr Fitchie if
we had not implemented the secondment

Made clear it was agreed in isolation from any other discussions etc
Thanks

Colin

Colin J McLauchlan

HR and Corporate Affairs Director
tie Itd

City Point

65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

tel:

fax:

mobile:

e-mail  colin.mclauchlan@tie.ltd.uk
Web: www.tie.ltd.uk

FromW"“eGa”agher ...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Sent: 25 May 2008 17:17

To: Graeme Bissett (external contact); wiIIie@_ Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Jim McEwan
Cc: Colin McLauchlan

Subject: RE: DLA Mandate and secondment

Option 3 has got to be the correct way of managing this.
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Willie

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett@ [l
Sent: 25 May 2008 14:32

To: Willie Gallagher; wiIIie@_ Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Jim McEwan

Cc: Colin McLauchlan
Subject: RE: DLA Mandate and secondment

Three options :

1. Stick to the contract, unless there is a formal get-out clause in it which would enable this sort of
claim.

2. Accept the proposal because it does reflect intuitively a reasonable number of hours at the rate we
would have paid.

3. Accept the principal of a change order, but reduce it :

a. Contract signed in October (date ?) and it is difficult to see where the unacceptably high
hours emerged in November / December which were not anticipated by DLA in October
when they committed. If its broadly straight line time incurrence, 2 months out of 6.5
should be to DLA’s account. Leaving £133k (824 hours) to debate.

b. Things did go into difficult territory in January, but they must have anticipated more than
32 hours pw when they committed. Assume this was 45. This removes 14 weeks at 13
hours worth £29k.

c. So a fair view from tie might be £104k if we accept the principle but since | wasn’t involved
in the October secondment deal terms | don’t know if clearer commitments were actually
made.

d. If this is acceptable, we will sigh them up through to revenue service assuming that
breaches no procurement regs and assuming all other terms (including scope of services
and their team) are acceptable. We could trade the cash flow benefit proposed.

What'’s in our budget would be worth knowing.
Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett

m -

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2008 15:20

To: willie Gl G Stc\vart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Jim McEwan
Cc: Colin McLauchlan

Subject: FW: DLA Mandate and secondment

Views please.

Willie

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 23 May 2008 15:15
To: Colin McLauchlan

TIE00154841_0002



Cc: Willie Gallagher
Subject: DLA Mandate and secondment

Colin
Willie

| attach a note which expands on the discussion | opened with Colin last week. | would very much like to talk this
through with you next week and will set this up when convenient for all. | have discussed the issues in outline with
Stewart, who felt it was right to tackle it with you.

Separately and at Graeme's suggestion, | am putting on paper a short note on transition from the secondment.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T:

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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